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Pernjlle Hermansen 

From: siobhan aherne [saherne@gaIway.mcos.ie] 

Sent: 05 October 2004 1538 

To: ‘Pernille Hermansen’ 

Subject: Waste Licence Review Application for Ballaghveny Landfill 78-2 

Dear Ms. Hermansen, 

North Tipperary County Council have a query in relation to the acceptance of treated sludges at Ballaghveny 
Landfill. 

Under the Waste Licence Review North Tipperary County Council applied to amend Condition 5.12.3 of the 
current Waste Licence which states that ” from 1 January 2004, only treated sludges shall be accepted at the 
facility”. NTCC requested that this date be extended to 1 January 2005 to allow for the proposed improvement 
works at Thurles Sewerage Scheme. 

0 

However there have been delays in the contract for the Thurles Works due to queries from the DEHLG 
regarding the selection of a contractor. The most likely start date for the works is now January 2005 
and the completion date will be the end of September 2005. 

At a recent EPA audit at the landfill the client was advised to inform the EPA of this delay under the Review 
Process. 

Please can you inform me as to the status of the Waste Licence Review for Ballaghveny Landfill and 
this query above. 

Thanking You, 

Siobhan Aherne 

RPS-MCOS Ltd. 

The Grainstore, Abbeygate Street Lower, 

Galway, Ireland 

Tel: +353 091 534 100 

Fax: t-353 091 534 199 

Web: www.rpsmcos.ie 

Mail: rpsmcos@rps~oup.ie 
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For more’information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

13/10/2004 
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Ms. PernilIe Hermansen, 
Inspector, 
Office of Licensing and Guidance, 
EPA, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Wexford. 

Comhairle Contae Tbiobraid harm Thuaidh 

North Tipperary County Council 

9th July 2004 

Re: Ballaghveny landfill Waste Licence Review Application 

Dear Ms. Hermansen, 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 6’ July 2004 in connection with ,the 
above. This matter is receiving our attention and I will let you know the position as soon 
as possible. 

Yours sincerely 

g$cJg)y, 
A/Senior ExecutiGe Officer 
Environment 

BC/AOM 

,‘I t,,, Sill 
$$,,, ,,,,,,,,, 
I ;/:m 

Courthouse, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary 

,. ‘/. 

Telephone: 067-44500 Facsimile: 067-33134 Web Address: www.tipperatynorth.ie 

518 obair his an bpobal’ 

(working with the community’ 
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Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Arann Thuaidh 

North Tipperary County Council 

,r-- 

Ic, L.., 

WMl122 

Mr. Brendan Foley, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Regional Inspectorate, 
Inniscarra, 
Co. Cork. 

3rd October, 2003 

Re: Ballaghveny Landfill - WL78-I Request for Waste Licence Review 

Dear Mr. Foley, 

In accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing) (Amendment) Regulations, S.I. No. 336 
of 2002, we wish to request a review of condition 8.2 of Waste Licence WL78-1 for Ballaghveny 
Landfill. 

The reason for this request for review is the proposal to increase the post-settlement height of 
Cells 3-5 from 114mOD as outlined in the Waste Licence to 120m OD. We also refer to the 
MCOS Assessment Report (July 2003) and other further information provided to the Agency to 
date in this regard. 

We are available to discuss the requirements of the review of this Waste Licence at your earliest 
convenience. 

Yours sincerely, 

Fr&nk 0’Ha))oran 
Senior Engineer 
Environment Section. 

FOHlAOM 

I:,; !  

if!is 

Courthouse, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary 

Telephone: 06744500 Facsimile: 067-33134 Web Address: w.tipperarynorth.ie 

‘ag obaiv leis an bpobal’ 

‘working with the community’ 
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